
From: McRoy  Kathleen B (Katie) 648
To: FOIA Metra
Cc:
Subject: Request for Police Report for Arthur Hornsby
Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 9:39:21 AM
Attachments: Metra Police Request for doc

Dear Records Department:
 
I am handling the Accidental Death claim for .  To continue my review of this claim, please send me a copy of your police incident
report and any available supplemental reports regarding this death.  We will be happy to honor a reasonable fee to cover the cost of your record. 
Please bill me with the report.
 
Here are the details of the claim:
 
Insured name:                                                  
Date of Birth:                                                     
Policy Number:                                                 
Underwriting Company:                               Life Insurance Company of North America
Date of incident:                                              8/08/2016
Type of incident:                                              Driver of SUV Struck by Metra Train
Location of the incident:                               98th and Central Avenue, Oak Lawn, IL, 60453                                                   
 
If you have any questions, please call me. You can reach me at our toll free number 1.800.238.2125 extension 5059408 from 6:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Eastern Time, Monday through Friday or email me at Cara.Lincoln@Cigna.com.  If you call and get my voice mail, leave a message and your call will
be returned within one business day.
 
Sincerely,
Cara Lincoln
 
 
Sent By:
Katie McRoy
Accident Claim Intern
P.O. Box 22328
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-0328
Phone: 1.800.238.2125 ext. 5057690
Fax: 203.678.7911 or 412.505.9524
 
Confidential, unpublished property of Cigna. Do not duplicate or distribute. Use and distribution limited solely to authorized personnel. © Copyright
2016 Cigna.
 
Confidentiality Notice: If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at the address shown.  This e-mail
transmission may contain confidential information.  This information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it was
intended even if addressed incorrectly.  Please delete from your files if you are not the intended recipient.  Thank you for your compliance.
 
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at the address shown.  
This email transmission may contain confidential information.  This 
information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity to 
whom it is intended even if addressed incorrectly.  Please delete it from 
your files if you are not the intended recipient.  Thank you for your 
compliance.  Copyright (c) 2016 Cigna
==============================================================================




